Ying Xiong

From: James MacGillis

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2023 8:15 AM

To: Mary Weger

Cc: James Morrill; Ying Xiong

Subject: RE: Fireworks permit

Attachments: 6.9.23 - Tosa West High School Graduation fireworks permit app.pdf; 6.10.23 - Tosa West High

School Graduation fireworks permit app.pdf

| have reviewed the attached applications and approve, barring any issues from the Fire Department.

Chief MacGillis

Chief James MacGillis
Wauwatosa Police Department
1700 N. 116 St.

Wauwatosa, WI 53226

Phone: 414.831.5511
Fax: 414.479.8447
Email: jmacgillis@wauwatosa.net

Our Vision- To foster a safe and secure community through collaboration, trust and exceptional police service

From: Mary Weger <mweger@wauwatosa.net>
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2023 8:10 AM

To: James MacGillis <jmacgillis@wauwatosa.net>
Cc: James Morrill <jmorrill@wauwatosa.net>
Subject: FW: Fireworks permit

Importance: High

Chief — this is a fireworks permit for Tosa West HS Graduation on 6/9 & 6/10.

With this permit being online, Ying is asking you to respond “approved” to this email as your sign off.
yxiong@wauwatosa.net>

Thank you,

Mary Weger

Administrative Assistant to Chief of Police
Wauwatosa Police Department

1700 N 116%™ St

Wauwatosa, Wl 53226

Phone: 414.471.8430 x5101
Fax: 414.302.4507



Ying Xiong

From: Barbara Kadrich

Sent: Monday, May 15, 2023 2:47 PM
To: Ying Xiong

Cc: DL-CityHallCityClerk

Subject: RE: Fireworks permit

To Mr. Xiong,

| am the Fire Marshal for Wauwatosa and | approve the firework permit for 3 inch shells with a fallout area of 210 feet in
diameter. This fallout area cannot include private residence property. This is for the June 9 and June 10, 2023 at
Wauwatosa West High School.

Best Regards,

Barbara J. Kadrich

Assistant Chief — Administration
Fire Marshal

Wauwatosa Fire Department

1601 Underwood Avenue
Wauwatosa, Wl 53213
bkadrich@wauwatosa.net

(414) 479-3449 office
(414) 471-8490 headquarters
(414) 303-5841 cell

From: Ying Xiong <yxiong@wauwatosa.net>

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2023 9:32 AM

To: Barbara Kadrich <bkadrich@wauwatosa.net>

Cc: DL-CityHallCityClerk <DL-CityHallCityClerk@wauwatosa.net>
Subject: FW: Fireworks permit

Good morning Barb,
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